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Matilda Sanders 

From: John-Butler@fpl.com 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, October 20,2006 1:35 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Rosanne Gervasi; swright@yvlaw.net 
Electronic Filing for Docket No. 0601 50-El -- Florida Power 8, Light Company 's Notice of Serving 
Objections and Responses to the Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 42-60) and Second Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 42-49) propounded by the Towns 

Attachments: Notice of Serving (Towns' 2nd INTs and PODs).doc 

Notice of 
ng (Towns' 21 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

john-butler@fpl.com 

b.Docket No. 060150-E1 

(561) 304-5639 

c. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of 
Serving Objections and Responses to the Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 42-60) and Second 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 42-49) propounded by the Towns of Jupiter Island 
and Palm Beach. 

(See attached file: Notice of Serving (Towns' 2nd INTs and PODs).doc) 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of 1 
revisions to contribution-in-aid- ) 
of-construction definition in ) 
Section 12.1 of First Revised 1 
Tariff Sheet No. 6.300, by ) 
Florida Power & Light Company. ) 

Docket No. 060150-E1 

Served: October 20, 2006 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING OBJECTIONS 
AND RESPONSES TO THE SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 42-60) 

AND SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 42-49) 
PROPOUNDED BY THE TOWNS OF JUPITER ISLAND AND PALM BEACH 

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of serving its Objections and 

Responses to the Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 42-60) and Second Request for Production 

of Documents (Nos. 42-49) propounded by the Towns of Jupiter Island and Palm Beach to Schef 

Wright, counsel for the Towns, on October 20,2006. 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 0601 50-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been hrnished 

to the following by electronic mail this 20' day of October, 2006: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Roseanne Gervasi, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Attomeys for the Town of Jupiter Island, 
Florida and the Town of Palm Beach, 
Florida 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
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